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Grant, Peter

From: Grant, Peter

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2007 9:31 AM
To: Langan, Casey

Subject: Open enroliment

Casey, if you look at s. 118.51 (3) (a) of the statutes, you'll find the timeline for applications under the open enroliment
program. Here's basically what it says:

An application must be submitted by the third Friday in February.
The school districts must notify the pupil of acceptance or rejection by the first Friday following the first Monday in
April. -

e If an application is accepted, the nonresident school district must notify the pupil of the specific school he or she may
attend by the second Friday following the first Monday in May.

» The pupil must notify the nonresident school district of his or her intent to attend that school district by the first Friday
following the first Monday in June.

¢ By June 30, the nonresident school district must report the names of the pupils it has accepted to the resident school
district.

Here's a link to DPI's web site about the program: http://www.dpi.state wi.us/sms/psctoc.html

On that page, if you click on Open Enrollment Brochure 2007-08 or Important Dates for 2007-2008, you'll find the
timeline.

Any guestions, let me know.

Peter
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June 14, 2007 - Introduced by Representatives-STASKUNAS, JORGENSEN, HAHN and
PETROWSKI, wSponé“t)red by SenMOL;EN DARLING Ro and SeHuLrz.

Refegred 16 Committee-on-Edication.
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
Under the current full-time open enrollment program, a pupil may apply to
attend a public school in a school distfict other th%m the pupil’s resident school
district if certain conditions are met. Current law establishes criteria that a schoot— ~
f““ﬁ” strict must use to determitie whether to accept or reject a nonresident pupil. A |
. school board may M availability of space in the schoolwor program to which ff
i the nonresident pupil has applied, whether the pupil hasbeexa expelled from school |
| during the curfent or two preceding school years. for certain specified reasons,
whether a-disciplinary proceeding involving th/gnpupll is pending, and whether the |
pupil'sindividualized education program needs have been evaluated by the resident |
s Hool district or can be fulfilled in theﬁﬁnremdent school district. A school district | /
“must adopt a resolution specifying-fs acceptance and rejection criteria: /
This bill permits a scho district to consider additional criteria related to th?/
disciplinary and criminalhistory of a pupil when deciding whéther to accept or reject
the nonresident pupil: ~These additional criteria mclué%“’ﬁzhether the pupil has begn
suspended in the revious school year; whether the | pupli has ever been expellg;{ or

i —
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Nonstat File Sequence: A A A
NONSTAT SESSLAW
me o
1. In the component bar:
For the action phrase, execute: .............. create — action: — *NS: - nonstat
For the budget action phrase, execute: create — action: — *NS: — 91XX
For a subsection, execute: ................. create — text: — *NS: -» sub
For a paragraph, execute: ................. create — text: — *NS: — par
For a subdivision, execute: ................ create — text: — *NS: — subd
For a subdivision paragraph, execute: ...... create — text: — *NS: — subpar

2. Nonstatutory subunits are numbered automatically. Fill in the SECTION # or subsection # onlyifa
“frozen” number is needed. Below, for the budget, fill in the 9100 department code.

—— e o

SECTION # y/f

C‘Ql..‘...O00.l'..O.l.".'I.CQ..QQ....Q...l.llQ.l.l......‘.l...‘.'.‘...'l...‘.

(#1) (

/]./ Nonstatutory provisions; ...

.............................................................
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. AN ACT%elating to: eligibility for the public school Open Enrollment Program

for certain residents of the Marinette School District.
o

{;“{f ot Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

}éfnder the €urrenp full-time Open Enrollment Program, a pupil may apply to
attend a public school in a school district other than the pupil’s resident school
district if certain conditions are met. The deadline for submitting an application to
the nonresident school district that a pupil wishes to attend is the third Friday
following the first Monday in February in the school year preceding the school year
of attendance.

In May 2007, the Marinette School District voted to-close Porterfield
Elementary School at the end of the 2006—07 school year. 7%

This bill allows the parents of a pupil who would have been ehglble to attend
Porterﬁeld Elementary School in the 2007-08 school year days: =the.cffective

£ this-bilk-to apply|to attend a public school in a ﬁesxdent school d1strlct

under the Open Enrollment Program.
For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be

printed as an appendix tg) this bill.

The people of the stat;é of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. Noﬁstatutor provisions.
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SECTION 1

(1)  OPEN ENROLLMENT PROGRAM; EXTENSION OF APPLICATION PERIOD.
Notwithstanding section 118.51 (3) of the statutes, the following timeline applies to S
the parent of a pupil who resides in the Marinette School DiStI‘iCt&\/Nb(\juld have been
eligible to attend Porterfield Elementary School in the 2007-08 school year if the
Marinette school board had not voted to close the school, and{@vishes to attend a
public school in a nonresident school district in the 2007-08 school year under section
118.51 of the statutes:

(a) The parent shall submit an application to the school board of the
nonresident school district within Eﬁays after the effective date of this paragraph.

Upon receipt of the application, the nonresident school board shall send a copy to the

school board of the Marinette School District and the department of public
ﬁé{ %’}6&?55 %%;q +&\ CL{ 6‘%?& the 5€g€“e)€f detz ot

Lo |2 {ir po fiwg , Pt %}‘g

(b) (@ the E{th day after the effective date of this paragraph:

instruction.

1. The nonresident school board shall notify the applicant whether it has
accepted the pupil and, if it has accepted the pupil, the specific school or program that
the pupil may attend in the 2007-08 school year.
2. If the Marinette school board denies a pupil’s enrollment in a nonresident o
school district, it shall notify the applicant and the nonresident school board. M C)\gt)ie‘ ol
(c) Within 7 days after receiving notice of acceptance under paragraph (b) 1.,
the pupil’s parent shall notify the nonresident school board of the pupil’s intent to
attend school in that school district in the 2007-08 school year.
(d) By September 1, 2007, each nonresident school board that has accepted a
pupil under this subsection for attendance in the 2007-08 school year shall report

the name of the pupil to the Marinette school board.

(END)



Duerst, Christina

From: Langan, Casey

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2007 11:28 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-2895/1 Topic: Open enroliment program; extended deadline for

Marinette School District

Please Jacket LRB 07-2895/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



